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Deatr,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/17/11/34.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

We are seeking your current holder of the post of ‘Director of Estates and/or Sustainability’
which does not seem to be on your website. | currently have the details for Geoff Catling, is
this correct? If not, can someone kindly send me a link to the webpage with his/her details,
or send me:

a) The name of the current post holder and

b) Their direct email address?

We do not have a Director of Estates and/or sustainability. Our Head of Procurement & Acting Head
of Strategic Estates is Paul Ranson (paul.ranson@secamb.nhs.uk) and our Executive Director of
Finance and Corporate Services is David Hammond (david.hammond@secamb.nhs.uk).

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: Richard Foster Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
UOW eall
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